

SUB: - CASINO LICENCE

UN-STARRED LAQ NO. 033 TABLED BY SHRI. CARLOS FERREIRA, M.L.A. TO BE ANSWERED ON 16/03/2026.

Question		Answer
WILL the Minister for Home be pleased to state:		By Dr. Pramod Sawant, Hon'ble Chief Minister/ Home Minister
a)	the details of all the casino licenses in the State and amount of revenue collected from the license holders annually in the last five years till date;	Sir, the details are as per enclosed Annexure 'A'
b)	whether the license fees/ annual recurring fees of any of the Casino license holders have been pending since the last five years; if so, the details thereof;	
c)	the action taken to recover the license fees/ annual recurring fees along with copies of supporting documents including file notings;	the details are as per enclosed Annexure 'B'
d)	whether any of the Casino licenses have been transferred in the last five years; and	No sir.
e)	if so, the details of such transfers and whether the pending dues have been cleared; and whether the onshore Casino licenses are issued to a 5 Star category hotel; if so, the name of the Act under which such licenses are issued, along with supporting documents and the copy of the norms for transfer of casino licenses?	Does not arise in view of reply to (d) above.
